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Russell, Merlin

From: Russell, Merlin
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 9:16 AM
To: 'Curtis, Jeff'
Cc: Tripp, Anthony; White, John; Bahr, Tim
Subject: RE: "SK Sanford First Request for Additional Information 12-16-14"

Jeff, 
 
Your request is acceptable. 
 
merlin 
 

From: Curtis, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Curtis@safety‐kleen.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: Russell, Merlin 
Subject: "SK Sanford First Request for Additional Information 12‐16‐14" 
 
Good Afternoon Merlin, 
 
I would like to request additional time to submit my response to the above letter.  I propose to have the complete 
response submitted by February 7, 2014.  Please advise if this date is acceptable to you. 
 
Thank you,  Jeff 
 
Jeff Curtis  EHS Manager |  Safety‐Kleen  | A Clean Harbors Company |  Boynton Beach, FL  |  jeff.curtis@safety‐
kleen.com 
561.738.3026 (o)  | 561.523.4719 (c) |  561.731.1696 (f)  |  safety‐kleen.com 

 
 
Safety Starts With Me! Live it 3‐6‐5 
 
 


